# Yasmeen Iman

## **Abusakout**

1340 Lincoln Road apt 503 33139, Miami Beach, Florida, USA

Whatsapp +34 622 19 05 94 Telephone +1 786 867 41 50 Instagram: @yo.soy.yas Email: <a href="mailto:yas.says.yes@gmail.com">yas.says.yes@gmail.com</a>



## **SUMMARY**

She considers herself to be an independent, open minded and conscious young woman; a citizen of the world with a decent sense of humor, adept social skills and a healthy amount of confidence.

Her mother has been a First Class flight attendant with Lufthansa since 1984 and her father is an international businessman which allowed her to grow up in a multicultural environment, both in and out of home

She speaks 8 languages, 3 being native and attended 5 different school systems in 3 different countries, graduating with a BA in Marketing & Communication. She has 10 years experience in sales, 3 years in the hotel industry and 5 in the nightlife scene.

## **PERSONAL INFO**

Date of Birth 19th of May, 1994 - Wiesdbaden, GERMANY

**Nationality** German, Jordanian, American (owns 3 passports)

Languages speaks 8 different languages with 3 being native

English native speech and writing German native speech and writing Spanish native speech and writing French - intermediate speech and reading Portuguese intermediate speech and reading Italian beginner speech and listening Dutch beginner speech and listening Arabic basic basic speech & listening **Degree BA** in Marketing & Communication, Score: 80% (Class of 2019)

Marbella International University Center

**Skills** Event Organising & Hosting, Sales, Customer Care & Service, Leading and

Directing Teams, Communication, Consultation, Attraction Marketing, Social Media, Content Creating, Digital Design, Design on Paper,

Training/Teaching, Public Speaking

Hobbies Dancing (private and professional), Curly Hair Care, Vegan Cooking,

Design, Photography, Languages, Travel, Volleyball, Gym, Yoga, Spirituality/Mindfulness, The Law of Attraction ie. Personal Growth

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## **2021** Miami Employments

- GSA (Guest Service Agent) at Fontainebleau, South Beach (September 23rd - 30th) Quit due to being bored and not feeling fulfilled. In good relations with all Managers and Staff.
- Hostess at Sugar, East Hotel Brickell (August 7th 13th) Quit due to the mask mandate. In good relations with all Managers and Staff.
- **Hostess** at The Wharf, Miami (July 22nd August 5th) Quit due to being hired at Sugar. In good relations with all Managers and Staff.

#### **2021– 2022** Freelance

- International Bachata Instructor (teaching privates & at venues), Miami, USA
- Dating & Sex Consultant (private clients, in person or online)
- Curly Hair Coach, Vegan Coach, Dating Coach
  (private clients social media and word of mouth) Miami, USA
- **Model & Extra** in music videos with Dutch Celebrity Artists (Dopebwoy, 3robi, Boef, SRNO, Bilal Wahib), SPAIN

### **2020 – 2021** Freelance

- Private Dance & English Tutor, SPAIN & BRAZIL

## **2015 – 2020** Nightlife Industry

Event Organiser & Hostess, CEO of Las Noches Latinas By Yas - SPAIN
 Organising Latin Dance Experiences in high-end venues such as hotels,
 night clubs and restaurants including Hapimag Hotel Marbella, Discoteca

Atrevete, Indiano Cocktailbar, El Balneario, Restaurante Posidonia, Kitch NightClub, Siroko Beach, Mahiki Beach

## **2015 – 2018** Hotel Industry

Employed at the Swiss Hotel Chain, Hapimag AG Marbella, SPAIN

- Leisure Consultant: responsible for information and sales, regarding tourism and leisure activities in and out of the hotel
- **Event Organisation:** come up with original event ideas and coordinate the execution of such to entertain existing and attract new guests
- **Marketing:** design attractive digital and printed marketing material and launch marketing campaigns to increase sales in house as well as produce the weekly programme in 3 languages
- Animation: responsible for the development and execution of the complete entertainment program for all ages +4

2012 – 2015	Independent Sales Representative, Coffee Company, SPAIN	
2009 - 2010	Sales Associate, Iplikator (Acupuncture Mat), Marbella, SPAIN	
2006 – 2014	Teacher & Trainer, Equestrian Center (in 4 Languages), Marbella, SPAIN	
2003 – 2007	Animal Rescue Centers - Volunteering, SPAIN & JORDAN	

## **EDUCATION**

## attended 5 different school systems in 3 different countries

2000 – 2003	Clifford Marshall, Elementary School, Quincy, USA (1 3. Grade)		
2003 – 2004	Deutsche Schule In Der Provinz Malaga, SPAIN (4th Grade)		
2004 – 2005	New English School, Amman, JORDAN (5th Grade)		
2005 – 2009	English International College, Marbella, SPAIN (6t-9thGrade)		
2009 – 2010	I.E.S. Bahia de Marbella, SPAIN (10th Grade)		
2010 – 2012	I.E.S. Guadalpin Marbella, SPAIN (11th-12th Grade)		
	Bachillerato:	8.7/10	
2012 – 2013	Preparation Course for Lufthansa Pilot School, Hamburg, GERMANY		
2015 – 2019	Marbella International University Center - BA in Marketing & Communicatio		
	BA:	80%	